October, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Ken Ichiro Inoue

Journal of Clinical Toxicology, Professor

ISSN: 2161-0495 University of Shizuoka
Japan

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Clinical Toxicology
Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of
Clinical Toxicology, a renowned periodical in clinical toxicology and allowing the journal to display my
affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Asok Dasmahapatra

Designation: Senior Research Scientist/Associate Professor
Current Affiliation: University of Mississippi

Country: USA

Contact Email: asok@olemiss.edu

Contact Number: 662-915-7077

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of clinical toxicology. | would like
to mention that......... this is an exceptionally superior journal in the field of clinical toxicology and its
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From: Journal of Clinical Toxicology [editor.jct@omicsinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 11:10 AM

To: ASOK K DASMAHAPATRA

Subject: Editorial Board Membership: 2016
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